

CHESHAM BOIS PARISH COUNCIL

Councillors are hereby summoned to attend a VIRTUAL MEETING

OF THE PARISH COUNCIL on Monday 13th July 2020 at 8pm

via Zoom (Meeting Link: <https://us02web.zoom.us/j/5854609084>)

For the purpose of transacting the following business

Members of the public and press are entitled to be at the following meeting in accordance with the Public Bodies (Admission to Meeting) Act 1960 Section 1 extended by Local Government Act 1972 Section 100 unless precluded by the Parish Council by resolution during the whole or part of the proceedings. Such entitlement does not however include the right to speak on any matter except at the commencement of the meeting given over specifically for that purpose. Photographic, recording, broadcasting, or transmitting the proceedings of this meeting is permitted in line with the provisions of the Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014.

AGENDA



S Payne
Clerk. 08/07/20

- 52.1 Questions and Comments from the Public (limited to 15 minutes)**
- 52.2 To Receive Apologies for Non-Attendance**
- 52.3 To Receive Declarations of Interest or Dispensations Relating to this Meeting**
- 52.4 To Approve the Minutes of the 8th June 2020 Council Meeting**
- 52.5 To Review Outstanding Actions**
- 52.6 To Review Progress Against the 2020/21 Action Plan**
- 52.7 To Consider Council's Response to the Final Consultation Phase of the Amersham Parking Review 2020 (<https://yourvoicebucks.citizenspace.com/roads-parking/amersham-statutory-consultation/>)**
- 52.8 To Receive the Clerk's Report & Correspondence**
 - (a) To confirm that all the criteria listed in Council's NALC Foundation Award application are in place.
 - (b) To note the Council's Website Accessibility Statement.
 - (c) To appoint a Council representative & deputy to the Bucks Council's Amersham Community Board.
- 52.9 Finance**
 - (a) To note the financial reports for June 2020 & the bank reconciliation at 30th June 2020.
 - (b) To approve the Council's insurance renewal with BHIB.
 - (c) To approve payments.
- 52.10 General Purposes – to Receive Reports from Working Groups**
 - a) Common, Woodlands & Burial Grounds Maintenance Working Group**
 - i. To receive the Chairman's report.
 - ii. To approve expenditure of £4900 on a small play trail in Tenterden Spinney.
 - iii. To consider whether memorial benches should be permitted on the Common and their type.
 - b) Burial Grounds Management Working Group**
 - i. To receive the Chairman's report.
 - c) Transport Working Group**
 - i. To receive the Chairman's report.
 - ii. To consider installing kerbside posts on the Bois Lane verge between the shops and zebra crossing.
 - d) Village Community Working Group**
 - i. To receive the Chairman's report.
 - ii. To consider adopting the revised Social Media & Electronic Communication Policy.
 - iii. To consider setting up a Working Group to look at environmental, wildlife & conservation issues.
 - iv. To agree a response to allegations that a local shop is disposing of rotten fruit on the Triangle.
 - v. To consider whether a Picnic on the Common should be held in September 2020.
 - vi. To agree whether the Village Fete will be held in 2021 or 2022.
- 52.11 Planning Committee**
 - (a) To receive and note the minutes of the 8th June 2020 Planning Committee meeting.